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SUMMARY OF FIELDWORK RESULTS:

This farmyard to the west of the present development of Broomfield has much more his -
toric interest than architectural interest. Until the present owner it has had only two others
since the dissolution of the monasteries. Richard Lord Riche used it to fund the School
and Almshouses at Felsted as well as providing for the upkeep of the chancel of Broom -
field church with a stipend to the rector. It was under lease until being purchased by the
Marriage family in the 1920's. The buildings have all been rebuilt within the leasing period.
The barn possibly from the late seventeenth century is a rebuild using much earlier timber
from what appears to be a barn of similar size from the fifteenth century. The barn roof
collapsed in 2006 and only some loose timbers survive, enough to show that it was of side
purlin construction. It is special in that it has variable bay sizes possibly depicting the crop
allowance to be kept for Felsted. It had much repair work in the nineteenth century. The
two main brick buildings on the site were possibly first built as service buildings to the
house and have seen much change since construction in the first half of the eighteenth
century. They have good surviving stable fittings and a Tack room with fireplace. A nine -
teenth century brick range to the north has a granary and a Goose yard brick surfaced to
a large pond. Beyond the southern building is a nineteenth century cart lodge linking to a
timberframed cowhouse also of the nineteenth century. To the west of the site are shelter
sheds from the nineteenth century and a modern timberframed building.
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